Broshy Leaow Fovm

Thomas H, Brush o 12-A Carriage Lane
J. Chris Lanning P.O. Box 31459

Charleston, South Carolina 29417
Phone (843) 766-5576 Fax (843) 766-9152

February 22, 2010

Thomas I. Howard, Esquire
111 E. Washington Street
Walterboro, SC 29488

Re: Scooter Drew to Nettles Easement

Dear Tom:

I have received your letter dated February 18, 2010 withdrawing the offer to grant an easement. We
had anticipated that a resolution at this time would not be possible and we will have the Summons and
Compliant filed within the next few days. Will you accept service or do you want me to serve them
personally?

The only remaining question during the litigation is will you client allow access or would you prefer
we apply to the Court for an injunction. : .

With kind regards, I remain

THB/tm

www.brushlawfirm.com



